
P1STED Auqust 11.2023

NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING

HOLT FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING BOARD OF DIRECTORS

August 75,2023 - 7:00 pm

Open Meeting
Meeting Callto Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Consent Agenda
Approval of Minutes from previous month
Approval of Paid Bills from previous month
Financial Reports

Public Comments

Chiefs Operations Report

New Business
2022 Audit P rese ntatio n

Open Board Seat
Swear ln New Office Manager

Old Business

Agenda ltems and Scheduling for Future Meeting
Next Regular Board Meeting Scheduled for September 12,2023 at 7:00 pm

Announcements

Adjourn into Executive Session

A motion may be made to go into Executive Session pursuant to RSMO section 6L0.027 (1), (3),
(9), and (12)to discuss Personnel, Real Estate or Legal Matters.

Representatives of the media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting:

Mark Ferguson, lnterim Chief, 816-320-3612



Holt Community Fire Protection District
Minutes of Regular Board of Directors Meeting

July LL,2023

President Shane Goodin called the regular board meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. The pledge of
allegiance was recited, Roll call was taken with board members Shane Goodin, Steven Brown, Chris
Joiner, Ralph Wright, and Charlie Dawson were present as welt as lnterim Chief Ferguson and
Secretary Kim Parker.

The Minutes of the Previous month's meeting were approved as presented.

The previous month's financial report was filed for audit and accounts payable for the month of June
were approved.

There were no public comments.

Chief Ferguson gave the Chiefs report. A copy of the report is filed with these minutes.
53 Calls for June total calls for the year 343

Volunteer hours 50.25 for June total for 20Zg ZZL.7S

Equipment Maintenance

Med 51 received 3 new batteries on July 3'd

Med 52 is scheduled for July L7 to go to Midway Ford to have the oil pan leak
repaired and AC Charged.

New Business - Former Chief Looper is to be removed from the checking accounts at Kearney Trust
and Goppert along with the Safety Deposit box at Kearney Trust. Secretary Parker drafted a letter to
each bank stating that the new signers were to be President Shane Goodin, Vice President Steven
Brown and Director Ralph Wright The letter was signed by President Goodin and Vice president

Brown. The letters will be taken by Ralph Wright along with a signed copy of these minutes to get
the signature cards processed and each signer will need to go to the banks to sign the updated
signature cards.

Secretary/Treasurer Kim Parker reported that the auditors found a discrepancy in the payroll numbers
reported by Paycor and our General Ledger/Bank Statements. The Auditors have determined that
our General Ledger and Bank Statements are in balance. Kim is working with Paycor to determine
why their reports are 515,565.38 less than the money withdrawn from our account. After discussion
it was asked for Kim to reach out to Paycor to get a representative to come in from Paycor to discuss
this problem and to reach out to our Attorney Carl Scarborough to see if he needs to intercede on the
stations behalf.

There was no old business to discuss.



with no more business to discuss shane Goodin moved the meeting be adjourned into executivesession. chris Joiner seconded, and the motion carried. Adjourned at 7:46 pm.

Shane Goodin, president

Kimberly parker, Secretary

Date

Date



6t t tzJ, v:45 AM about:blank

Holt Community Fire Protection Dist

Checking acct-KCT, Period Ending 07131t2023

RECONCILIATION REPORT

Reconciled on 08107 12023

Reconciled by: office@holtfire,org

Summary

Statement ending balance.....
.. 21,590.37

.... 322,527.28

Uncleared transactions as ol 0713112023 n, a^^ n r

aA aaa a6

Details

Checks and payments cleared (33)

DATE TYPE REF NO, PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
06114t2023

06t19t2023

06t21t2023

06121t2023

06t21t2023

07103t2023

0710312023

07t03t2023

07t03t2023

07103t2023

0710512023

0710512a23

07105t2023

07 t05t2023

07t05t2023

0710612023

07106t2023

07106t2023

07106t2023

07 t06t2023

0711012023

47 t12t2023

47112t2023

47 t12t2023

0711412023

07117 t2023

07 t19t2023

0712012023

07t20t2023

0712012023

07 t27 t2023

07t27t2023

07t28t2023

Total

Check

Check

Check

Check

Check

Check

Check

Check

Check

Check

Check

Check

Check

Check

Check

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Check

Expense

Check

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

1 5604

1 5609

15612
'156'10

15614

15616

15617
'15618

15619

15620

15621

15625

15624

1 5623

15622

15628

15627

Clinton County Sheriffs Office

Public Consulting Group

MEDICLAIMS

Structural Technology Inc.

Crown Castle lnternational

Legendary Lawn Care

Public Water Supply #3

City of Holt Community Sewer...

Cumpy's

Goppert Financial Bank-Dep 2...
Life Assist

Paycor-SVC

QUILL.COIV

Feld Fire

Bound Tree Medical LLC

WEX BANK

Paycor

PAYCOR-TAX

American Funds

American Funds

Paycor-SVC

Midway Ford

United Health Care

MARK FERGUSON

Sam's Club

Redgate Disposal LLC

AFLAC

Spire

Paycor

PAYCOR-TAX

Commerce Bank - Commercia...
Platte Clay Electric

VERIZON

-7,144.58

-3,007.64

-1,101.38

-1 69.60

-373.25

-19.64

-123.00

-71aE

-35.00

-1 ,477.20
-57.68

-275.O0

-125.99

457.00

-211.51

-954.84

-15,648.58

-5,511.48

-1,230.94

-1,230.94

-7.00

-1,693.75

-5,723.98

-453.23

-990.53

-69.00

-527.32

-89.85

-22j22.32
-7,698.33

-225.93

-579.2s
-160.04

-79,569.53

Deposits and other credits cleared (15)

Deposit

REF NO PAYEEDATE ryPE AMoUNT (USD)

07 t10t2023

about:blank
462.32

1t2



with no more business to discuss shane Goodin moved the meeting be adjourned into executivesession. chris Joiner seconded, and the motion carried. Adjourned at 7:45 pm.

Shane Goodin, president

Kimberly parker, Secretary

Date

Date



about;blank

REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT
07110DA23

47 t10t2023

47 t12t2023

07 t14t2023

07 t14t2023

07t14t2023

07 t17 t2023

07120t202s

07t28t2023

07t28t2023

07128t2023

07t28t2023

07 t31t2023

Total

Deposit

Deposit

Deposit

Deposit

Deposit

Deposit

Deposit

Deposit

Deposit

Deposit

Deposit

Deposit

Deposit

Medicaid

CIay County

Clinton County

Medicaid

132.55

3,095.00

494.29

1,068.89

782.52

1,843.9,1

3,254.89

413.95

7,093.00

25.77

1,294.11

561.30

72.04

21,590.37

Additional lnformation

Uncleared checks and paymenls as ol 07131t2023

TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (usD)11t21t2022

02t22t2023

07t26t2023

07 t26t2023

07 t26t2023

07 t26t2023

07t26t2023

07t26t2023

07 t2612023

47t26t2023

07128t2023

07t31t2023

Total

Check

Check

Check

Check

Check

Check

Check

Check

Check

Check

Check

Check

15434

15519

1 5629

1 5630

15632

1 5636

15631

1 5633

1 5634

1 5635

1 5637

1 5638

St Joe Wireless

Goppert Financial Bank-Dep 2...
Legendary Lawn Care
O'Reily Auto Parts

Life Assist

Goppert Financial Bank-Dep 2...
Bound Tree Medical LLC
Novak Burks, PC.
MEDICLAIMS

CCL SUPPLY

City of Holt

lnterstate Battery Center

-'130.00

-21,188.88

-13.00

_11 .58

-109.73

-670.1 8

-26.40

-2,007,50

-1,167 .16

-1 1 5.00

-AQ AE

-113.52

-25,626.70

Uncleared deposits and other credits as of 07/31/2023

DATE ryPE REF NO. PAYEE AIMOUNT (USD)43/03t2023

Total

Journal JNB04-05
13,026.69

13,026.69

Uncleared checks and payments atler 07t31't2O23

DATE
REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)08t03t2023

08t03t2023

08103t2023

08t03t2023

08t03t2023

08104t2023

08t04t2023

Total

Check

Check

Expense

Check

Expense

Check

Check

1s640

1 5639

15641

15642

Bound Tree Medical LLC
Public Water Supply #3
Paycor

MARK FERGUSON

PAYCOR-TAX

Paycor-SVC

Zoll Medical Corporation

-123.00

-16,886.89

-86.73

-6,'160.91

-282.00

_ -916.30

-24,475.48

Uncleared deposits and other credits after Oll31l2O23

DATE TYPE

about:blank

Deposit

REF NO PAYEE
08t01t2023

Total

AMOUNT (USD)

143..19

143.19

DATE

ryPE



about:blank

Holt Community Fire protection Dist

Benevolance (8171) - 1, period Ending 07t31t2023

RECONCILIATION REPORT

Reconciled on: 0B 107 12023

Reconciled by: office@holtfire.org

in this

USD

425.91
-6.95

.., 39.58
.,.. 458.54

Register balance as of 0713112023

Details

Checks and payments cleared (2)

458.54

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AruouNT (USD)07t03t2023

07t31t2023

Total

Expense

Expense
Kearney Trust Co.

Kearney Trust Co. -1.00

-6.95

Deposits and other credits cleared (1)

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (usD)07 t10t2023

Total

Deposit
39.58

39.58

about:blank



!gE;6EE=iEEq5=

3u
Cil
=r)o
no
(D

=C
o
N)olv
LD

7
T
C

3

$FsEEsr E

TFFThES g
SNShdBa' 

=
ln

3
EI
r)
F
m

3
m
0
6
o

o
-{
4
EI
F

=a

3
o2
-.1
I

o
-{
-

n
-O
SHU6
;o z

99timmz(16-l

z

o-iE
6z

z
m{

=soo
rn=

r

ltD Ur </\ 1h <tl <JD <r\FNNHN{F
b'o-to\\ivb'lJrs6q)qr(^r6
9r!"!.rts9op!o
lJINFN6H6roHrOOO0o6

HeSHSetEBiil[Bi
t ,r, u, .rr* <a S *

FIs$rEFE\rosNts

PHHHHHg
Fi!HEuii$s!siuEs

1r, <rt <tl gr 1eb <rrFNSSCNN
C'TUJFrPgTH
PPFt-990
N\lc)N(^,N
NN55ON

<.t>

o(o
gl

5

HtsNNOHO5{\r(oi09!xPPSn!,o\oPq)6N{O5crlra

E *BEEBBy,Sn <^ <r> <.r> vr <rr i' s iv G 6 5 JoF EEEEE$E'$H$IIFB sntir$B

L/!
Ol
Je
O)(,
F5
@

lo
(Jl
(^,

!*,

<rt(,
(Jr
(/l
90
gJ
&

lrr
cp

t,gr
5

Vr
tO

-(,
C']
N
le
ll

t{). .lt) 1t}- {n {/} {r)

'!
cnt'
l\
l,)

{r}
l*)

F
IJJ
ts

t\ t\ Nt(il i, .!\ \ rn mft) (i\ I\ l-\ () 0t
i.r in ir i, ir i.r(:i 1! .\ .:) l, (]

<rt <r> <tr <.f, <h <i



:E
o

o
o
3
3

='
ft
o
ll
o
oolf.
o
J

U
6'

@

o-(o
o

?
oo
$0Jad
C- ].I

-N)
liotstqo) r,

I

-r..1

N
(^)

!
eot-

-t
-l
r

-{C
t-

@
Coo
m
-l

o
m
1
@
C
Uo
m
-l

s
o-n
@
C
Uo
m
-t

o)(^)(!(o=rurooxoo-o=
->ood*l=d{c'=<OEo^(n = = (,

^o
- 

) (t 
-

=ab'=9-i<
d q'q JgE'I

c^(Dot-<o<

-o=ocJ:f

=o

-{O(jlqs
f L)gP
o-

s-::::3::5: i d e ie B;ssrA33=3=+ ^qyE 
s)

dtsts=?:?!13r,: E>=' ;
5a=td.F^qF.e 55il 88! 3

E=:1 3i*;a'qifriEE -l

E{ =3 ilq'*iE-g
= j ej E6d;P

= = gd#g J )3-'(h

H * t',o

EEEBg #
gHdHE 5
TOmai T
aEaiE=
Eegff*{c;-lmE fi= 96

m
= ctD

P
+

E

?2
o: o(ro){, !o)(oor
O) i O, t\) ..t tu N)
tUI\)(orCo{d)@@@-t$od). -9-99|
@@(,(r)Or-N)(,lrolut(Jt@o\]

&,@(o(Or(n5,
9)rO)G)(Jro)-
_(r) -q) -- -O _o] Pq,o)otruoc)J
CDl q) lO O) O O) \l
lollo9Sc9:90O, OoOoooooooooo

AOI4 J
JrO)(ro)(oruluJI s'<o'<o-sj---o,t
55O)(,r.!O)CoN Ie9:.r!cPo)@@(,ro5(oN)gr(rr(Jt(JtNo!

IU I t\)5S
q) o)
@@

luN
\'!

ar
:l
Q), I$ J (rt 5 q)
-9 i -! Ju -5 -<o --t -- ;- -<ocD.tu o) o \J o J (J] r
+@J.s(o@\lo)Og-):.lsoP :!go!.ngos!(r-!(ocoo.l+ru(9(,l(Jt@coo(ooN)

Ji J.Jfl J(o5o)@aJi J (O J (I O) o:)
\ \ bo i.^, i'.: LD inI\)I\)O(oroJ* ssssss

g)(JlN(,t'.J@5.to(.)rrAs
it.: .IppN 99
o(,l(,oJ(o4JOCDO)ql)Ng)SCo(I'SA-r

SSSbe ;sS;sSS XIX

(r) toQQ--JOl\)AG)Al\)N)(Otu-(,rAO(,r!N6o
{. \ o) G) t\) o r$ (, s -a aql-(o(,lO19(,O)toOt(Jt(Or11g.)-N.sOCo1.;lt=:j
\siub rbiDA\ ioir)
-(rl(rrJruoJo)@rJ

s
-(,t

G)
P
co

5 Cr)
!o)(,ro)G)s!coA(g:O (O O rs --t cr) cr) - Or
Q'O O O O J A O cn J
!Q>tooJoo(])q)O)OO)OO!O)OOC,)b'birb bbbbb :,ooooooooo@

J -L.
OrN(,O(o

@J-Jl\)o)o)!o
-909 l g
!oo)(,)Iu(r)@tuoo

\,1ot N)ru(Jto)5
(,rJOSr
OOO!N
P9P FI, !Oooo(J)cnoooruo

I
IN,cl)o)

-@ -co -5(rcoN(o
o) o) I\) (o J
-PSo -.(o\l(J)G)(oN(,coco{ts.N

-o)G){ct)5@5gtq)btoAirr's
'.,J Co -.,J 0) Nsss 8s



-o

o
o
3

=

='
ll
o
-U

o
oo
-.o

U
6'

E
o-(o
o

?
0Jo
LEoq)
|"
C- -T1

- t\)NOH t\)
D3(l)

I

_T1

I\)(,
-u
eo

-{o-t
t-

o-t
C
t-

@
Coo
m
-t

a1

m
D
(!
C
Uo
m
-{

s
'1'l

@
Coo
mi

AsAAAAt Js++a5'as=!ao)oooooo"irio
AirLoiui\r:ll f Lo8e8383. E=
s==SBTq E=
sa q Bs:; 64
; gi'E s g u Eg

=.)1L;;E$A BH
i-<t I <P.= o)

f,o='dil a
Jtn=Doole<h eoo

i

I

I

ig
I

Cl)A
-!-6i,N "<^la Q,(o @ co cD (,l o)!9 q)iJ (r .s @ r,r.E(,rcD(/)oS0)(,t\l
io +bsr+.i'Jb\@(ooocooN)

o
q, I

A5o
.Tt

o
cn6
?
ooo

zzlmmg-r -{ gt

= 
Ql mn ul x

o l#i H

= ;iAIrr -1 I (D2i,
G)

zooi
<;
ml

i

aI
-orr -@]- o) s oi
br L;b - - - "<-n'co t -F FiFESdFS SSI EeSSSBB EN

6(oo) {. N
-O0_!N(,-(DcoErue qIQaq<a-o-o -r-(,q{eooooooo6
!o 999p996 6d
a eeq)oobb bbooooooo66-

I
JJlu
\ -G)

!l)Jo!Oro

{,{,1ss,CD CDIo olb 'oL(.) O)co c,
bbo
N N]

ogrcr,-r.:l-ao o !., !r|9gN:rE 51
B B s,iI EE33f 5 :B
I S S SSSSSSS SS

ttio, cDio ol'o 'or 
io) 6)io@baoNN

i

6699o oloo



-{o
OJ

€o
d
3
o)
rD:
o
OJ

s.
o-

=:
='
tr:
o)

-.{
o)-ro
g

rD+
(D

o-
o{
z
6'
3
o
o

OJ

o

o
loo

@o
o.)

rD

0
('')

ja,

NoN(x

O o o o O
?

N
qJ
Ln

O) o o o o H
!
i,

m
F

FI(, I
(Jl o O) o c) 3

F

(,
I
\,1

(r)
:.1
!

o o H
L^J o !

Z'

!
O)
b

NI
N(,

o
(Jl
N
i,
(rl

Ol
P
l\)(,l

N)
l\)\(Jl

o UJ:
ul

o o z

s
H o o o 5

H o o C

o c
6)

o
(a
m
!

or)

z
o

O o
m
t.)

N
O|
N
-t
LN

(o
(rr

ie
o Ol

Frs
Po
LN

o ts
!
ir1

o
D



CHIEFS REPORT

8/15/2023

July 2023 Emergency Colls:

D 34 Coll in July. With 393 Colls f or theyear.

Equipment Mqintenonce

tr August 10, Med 52 wos picked up from Midwoy Ford
Oil Pqn Leekrepaired ond oil pon wqs reploced.
AC Charged.

Fuel pump reploced.

Stqtion Mointenonce

E A lock wos qdded to the wolk-in door on west side of the stqtion.

Other Business:

tr On August 3, Full Time Employee Meeting
ftems discussed we?e Policy Chonges, Reporting ESO ond Dispotch Log,

Stotion Duties, Uniforms ond Bunket gea? on medicol colls, A committee
to evoluote new medicol supplies qnd firef ighting eguipment will be

formed.

tr On August 8, election was held ot the stotion.

tr We have implemented new softwore for scheduling people to work.

tr Engine 51 is qt the Stqte Fqir to help with eme?gencies. ft should be
bock in the stotion ofter August 20.



tr Medicol Protocols, Stondord Operating Guidelines, ond Employee Monuol

need to be updoted.

tr Personql Protective Equipment (PPE) The mojority of our PPE is post its
expirotion dote. Bunker Gear ond Helmets.Hope to hove pricing qnd o

number of sets thot is need to be replaced in the coming months.

o The boord will need to hove on odditionol meeting next month to set the
Tox Levy f or 2024. The f iniol numbers will not be ovoiloble f rom Cloy

County unti I mid- September.
We have until October 1't to file with the stote this yeor.

Closed Session:

tr Consider two new EMTs
tr Jessie Eorle
tr Edwqrd Truitt


